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General Counsel & Vice President Regulatory Affairs

March 28, 2011

Roderick Porter

Deputy Chief, International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Iridium Satellite LLC
File # SAT-STA-20110311-00052

Dear Mr. Porter:

As we discussed during our telephone conversation on Friday, March 25, 2011,
Globalstar withdraws its objection to the requested 30-day extension of the special
temporary authority granted to Iridium Satellite LLC in the referenced matter,
reserving its rights to re-urge its objection once it has completed its analysis of the
effects of the interference that Globalstar is experiencing globally as a result of
Iridium’s use of the frequencies between 1616 and 1617.775.

Sincerely,
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General Counsel & Vice President-Regulatory Affairs
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